
 

MEMO 
 

COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT & RECREATION 
 
To:  Board of Public Works  

From: Terri Vosters, Community Enrichment & Recreation Director 
John Neumeier, Director of Public Works 

Date: 7/17/2023 

Re:  Item 2a - Recommendation to award bid for Project #7-23: Kaukauna 
Municipal Pool Renovation Project 

 
Discussion: 
 
Project #7-23 is for the renovation of the Kaukauna Municipal Pool. The project 
scope includes, but not limited to, demotion, erosion control, pavement removal, 
earthwork, underground plumbing, concrete paving, fencing, water feature 
installation, pool bathhouse construction, splashpad building construction, 
electrical and lighting, landscaping, and site restoration. Alternate bids units were 
received for waterslide installation and mini golf course construction. 
 
Staff has reviewed and analyzed bids from Milbach Construction and Miron 
Construction received on June 28, 2023, at 4:00 PM for the 7-23 Kaukauna Municipal 
Pool Renovation Project. Bid Tabulation will be uploaded or provided seperately.  
  
Recommended Action: 
Award Project 7-23 Kaukauna Municipal Pool Project Renovation to Miron 
Construction Co., Inc., to include the total base bid and Alternate Bids A1-A5 for 
(Waterslide, Pump House Addition, Dense Grade Base-course, Concrete Pavement-5" 
and Earthwork) 
 
 
 
 
 


